HIGH COURT OF AUSTRALIA

Parkes Place Chief Executive &
CANBERRA ACT 2600 Principal Registrar

19 November 2020

Committee Secretary

Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

By email legcon.sen@aph.gov.au

Dear Ms Dunstone

| am writing to clarify a comment | made in evidence at the Estimates Hearings on 22
October 2020.

At page 38 of the Hansard, in a response to a question from Senator McAllister, | stated:

“There were eight former associates who spoke to Dr Thom and a former
staff member in that exercise.”

| would like to clarify that evidence. Six former associates spoke to Dr Thom and two
former associates emailed her.

Yours sincerely

Philippa Lynch
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